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Dr. M Venkata Ramanan <venkat@annauniv.edu> Sat, Nov 9, 2024 at 4:29 PM
To: principal <principal@msec.org.in>, Masilamani Vedhanayagam <masila@iiitdm.ac.in>, "Dr. V. SIVAKUMAR"

<drvsivakumar@annauniv,edu>
Prof.,
Noted and Approved.

Regards
-Venkat

Dr M Venkata Ramanan

Professor of Mechanical Engineering
Director - Institute for Energy Studies
Director - Syndicate Affairs

Anna University, Chennai - 600025

T: 044 - 2235 7597 (0); 2235 7014 (0)
1044 - 2235 7600 (D); 2235 7011 (D)

M: 09444 22 1034

e : madhavanvenkat@gmail.com

From: PRINCIPAL, MSEC <principal@msec.org.in>

Sent: 09 November 2024 14:22
To: Dr. M Venkata Ramanan <venkat@annauniv.edu>; Masilamani Vedhanayagam <masila@iiitdm.ac.in>; Dr. V.

SIVAKUMAR <drvsivakumar@annauniv.edus
Subject: 9115-MSEC-Academic Council-Minutes of Meeting -Reg

[ You don't often get email from princi‘pal@msec.org.in. Learn why this is important

[Quoted text hidden)

Dr.V.NIRMAL KANNAN; .E..Ph.D,,
PRINCIPAL
MOHAMED SATHAX ENGINEERING COLLEGE
KILAKARAI-623806.
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Dr. V. SIVAKUMAR <drvsivakumar@annauniv.edu> Mon Nov 11, 2024 at 2:06 PM

To: “Dr. M Venkata Ramanan" <venkat@annauniv.edu>, pnncnpal <principal@msec.org.in>, Masilamani Vedhanayagam
<masila@iiitdm.ac.in>

Professor

Noted. Item no. 01.04 is not clear, after doing necessary correction, MOM is approved.

with kind regards

Dr.V.Siakumar

From: Dr. M Venkata Ramanan <venkat@annauniv.edu>
Sent: Saturday, November 9, 2024 4:29 PM

To: principal <principal@msec.org.in>; Masilamani Vedhanayagam <masila@iiitdm.ac.in>; Dr. V. SIVAKUMAR
<drvsivakumar@annauniv.edu>

Subject: Re: 9115-MSEC-Academic Council-Minutes of Méeting -Reg

[Quoted text hidden)

DrV.NIR

PRINC!PAL
MOHAMED SATHAK ENGINEERING COLLEGE
KILAKARAI-623806.

hitps://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ik=e1e34598b&view= pt&search=all&permmsgid=msg-f:181541 44872035260788&simpl=msg-f:1815414487203526078  1/1



11/11/24, 11:13 AM Mohamed Sathak Engineering College Mail - 9115-MSEC-Academic Council-Minutes of Meeting -Reg

. HORAMEDSATHAX . S - :
@ ENGINE[RJNGCOHEGE Dr. V.Nirmal Kannan Principal MSEC <principal@msec.org.in>

9115-MSEC-Academic Council-Minutes of Meeting -Reg

masilamani V <masila@iiitdm.ac.in> Sat, Nov 9, 2024 at 3:32 PM
To: "PRINCIPAL, MSEC" <principal@msec.org.in>

Cc: "Dr. M Venkata Ramanan" <venkat@annauniv.edu>, "Dr. V. SIVAKUMAR" <drvsivakumar@annauniv.edu>

Dear Sir,
The MoM is approved at my end.
Thanks & Regards

Dr. V. Masilamani

Prof. in Computer Science and Engineering

Dean Student Affairs

Indian Institute of Information Technology, Design and Manufacturing, Kancheepuram
Melakottaiyyur

Chennai 127

[Quioled text hidden)

Dr.V.NIRMAL KANNAN M.E..Ph.D,,
PRINCIPAL
MOHAMED SATHAK ENBINEERING COLLEGE

KILAKARAI-623806.
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